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COMPANY

FAYX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-06-04 1925:37 GMT

RE FW: 18506176383

COVER MESSAGE

—Original .

From: FCARRILLO@LEGAL ZOOM.COM [mailio-fcarrillo@legalzoom.com]

Sent: None :

To: FCARRILLO@LEGAL ZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176383
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

sunsect: Commercial Sales Logo Products LLC
’ (Name of Limited Liability Cotnpany)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing,

Pleuse return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Francyne Carrillo

(Mame of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 80028
{City/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this marter, please call: |

Francyne Carrillo at( 323 ) 962-8600

(Nume of Person) (Area Code & Duytime Tolephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[¥1s25 00 Fiting Fee [T ]$30.00 Filing Fee & [C1$55.00 Filing Fee & [Js60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Centified Copy Certificate of Stalus &
{additional copy is enclosed) Ceriified Copy

(additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division ol Curpurations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Buiiding

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

‘I'ailahassee, FL 32300
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
| _ ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

Commercial Sales Logo Products LLC

(Name of the Limjfed Liabillfy Companv as 3l now apears on our records,)
TTorida Limited Liability Company

Tire Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 03/26/2008

and assigned
i florida document number LOBODD030843

This amendiment is submitted to amend the following:

A. Ifamending name, gofer the new name of the limited liability company bere:

Il rew name must b distiuguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation
LG

B. i amending the registered agent and/or registered otlice address on our records, enter the name of the new
vegistered agent and/or the new repistered oflice address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Repistered Office Addrgss:

(Enter Florida street address)

, Florida
(City) {Zip Code}

New Registered Agent's Signature, if changing Registered Agent:

I herehy accept the appoiniment as registered agenr and agree (o act in this capacity. { further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative 10 the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am famihiar with and
aveept the obligations of my position as regisiered agent as provided for in Chapier 608, F.5. Or. if this document is

being filed ro merely reflect a change in the registered office address, | hereby confirm that the limited Hability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(I Changlng Registered Agent, Signawere of New Registered Agent) *
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If smending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, eater the title, name, and address of each Manager
or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Titte

MCGRM

D. } amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Aitach additional sheets, if necessary.)

Name

Blake Renslow

Address

8742 SE 166th Birchbrook Loop

Type of Action

[[3 Add

‘__|7_] Remove

The Villages FL 32162

[ ada

[} Remove

[T Ada

[ JRemove

Add

Remove

[Jadd

[ JRemove

Add

j Remove

Dawt __ D “3i-&

weoq 3

«20«:\3

o

i PP

Signature of 3 member or authorized represdAtative of a member

George Snell, Manager
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